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(S) With, reference to Messrs. Lindsay and the piano 
question. I gave Lindsay's permission to report on the state 
of three pianos in the Conservatorium as, in the event of our 
opening a department in Notre Dame de Grace, I thought it might 
be advisable to send our oldest pianos there, after they have 
been renovated, and instal others here on hire from Lindsay’s. 
They have sent me their estimate for re-conditioning. le nave, 
however, our regular pia o tuner and repairer who has been with 
us for thirty years — I believe when piano instruction took 
place in the R. V. C. before the existence of the Conservator- 

excellent workman and moderate in his charges, 
why he should be deprived of work which he 

,,.re have never employed Lindsay’s to tune or 
Apart from supplying pianos they have had no

He is anium.
and I see no reason 
has always done. 
repair pianos, 
business dealin; 3 with us.

(1) I desire to let you know that, after vraiting for 
fortnight to hear from the City Hall, I have just received a 

that the matter is to he considered by the Legalletter to sayDepartment for their interpretation of the By-Law as to Nie 
possibility of allowing premises in Girouard Avenue to be used 
for the purpose of a school of music. I 'ill let y ou <uno v» 
their answer as soon as I receive it.

Dear Mr. Principal,

Sir Arthur Currie, 
Principal

McGill University, 
Montreal.
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